Sekretariat Lehrstuhl Harms

Betreff: FW: Linnaeus University - Nomination Information for Incoming Exchange
Students - Linnaeus University Summer Academy, Summer 2020

Prioritat: Hoch

From: Lnu Inbound Mobility [mailto:inexchange@Inu.se]

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Erasmus <erasmus@international.uni-mainz.de>

Subject: Linnaeus University - Nomination Information for Incoming Exchange Students - Linnaeus University
Summer Academy, Summer 2020

Importance: High

Please note that the information in this e-mail is for the responsible person/office for student mobility at Johannes-
Gutenberg-Universitat Mainz only and should not be forwarded or shared. We kindly ask you to handle this e-mail
with care as it contains log in information for your university.

Dear Johannes-Gutenberg-Universitat Mainz, Greetings from Linnaeus University Summer Academy!

We are happy to inform you that we even this year may offer exchange placements to our partner institutions for our
Summer Academy 2020!

Our Summer Academy is an excellent opportunity to discover the city of Kalmar but as well Sweden, and highly
recommended by the students - 99% of our previous students would recommend Linnaeus University Summer
Academy!

It offers an international, intercultural and interdisciplinary study environment - unique of its kind in Sweden. The
students gain cultural insights together with a mix of international and Swedish students, while also getting to enjoy
the Swedish summer in one of the most attractive summer cities in the country. Thanks to the Summer Academy's
extensive social programme, the students return home with enhanced knowledge about Swedish culture and society,
but also about Kalmar and its surroundings. The programme offers organised day-trips and weekend excursions as
well as outdoor and sports activities, and cultural events. We also offer optional excursions in the weekends.

Our previous Summer Academy students mentioned this about their experience:

"The relationship between students and professors is informal which motivates you to ask questions and participate in
discussions. Moreover, the classes are incredibly creative with different forms of teaching. Studying Entrepreneurship
in Swedish Context was an eye-opening experience." - Farah Mirboboeva, from Russia.

"My time here in Sweden has also meant big culture clashes, most things are so different from how things are done
back home - but it's been a positive learning experience." - Naolani Hendricks, from USA.

For this year as well, we will be offering an updated selection of courses, but still being workshop-oriented and having
a strong student focus. We are sure there is something for every student at the Summer Academy! This is a unique
opportunity for students to study in Sweden during the summer in a great summer city, meet new people with similar
interests and still enhance their CVs for their future careers. We have seen a grown interest for the Summer Academy
due to the programme's success the past years and we cannot wait to meet the students next summer in Kalmar!

On our website for the Summer Academy more information can be found https://Inu.se/en/education/our-
programmes/summer-academy/

NOMINATION (deadline is March 15, 2020) - Please note the spots are distributed on first come first served basis
and the nomination portal can therefore be closed earlier.



In order to nominate your students, you will have to log into our nomination portal (log-in details are provided below in
this e-mail).

Once logged in, there is some specific information about the nomination and application round.

We recommend to send in the nominations as soon as possible, in case there are any questions or doubts that need
to be resolved and also in order for the students to have sufficient time to apply. The nomination deadline is fixed and
cannot be postponed.

Please note that nominations must be made by a representative of the student's home university with the
responsibility of nominating students for the agreement in question. It is therefore not permitted to pass on log-in

details to the students themselves, any unauthorized employees or to any other third party. Also, by submitting the
nominations you also confirm that you and the nominated students agree to our data policy*.

Nomination Portal: http://dantooine.lnu.se/nomination/login.php

Username: DMAINZO1

Password: 27924

For the Summer Academy 2020, you may nominate up to: 1 exchange students.

Please review the information at our nomination portal and do not hesitate to contact us at inexchange@iInu.se in
case you have questions.

STUDY INFORMATION
* Please note that admission to Linnaeus University is conditional to admission to a specific summer academy course.

.Students are accepted to courses within the summer academy on a first come, first served basis, based on the
application date.
.All students must fulfill the prerequisites for each course they apply for.

* The course dates for Summer 2020 are: July 13 - August 14. Arrival days for exchange students are July 6-9.
Mandatory Orientation for new students is arranged July 10-11.

Course offering for exchange students for Linnaeus University Summer Academy 2020 may be found at:

https://Inu.se/en/education/our-programmes/summer-academy/ and https://Inu.se/en/education/exchange-
studies/courses-and-programmes-for-exchange-students/?semester=Summer+2020

APPLICATION FOR STUDENTS (Application deadline for students is April 1, 2020)

. Students will receive an e-mail once the nomination is confirmed with detailed instructions on how to apply for
courses.

Useful information about studying at Linnaeus University Summer Academy as an exchange student may also be
found at our website:

https://Inu.se/en/education/our-programmes/summer-academy/

We look forward to another year of cooperation!

All the best from Linnaeus University, International Office



* Data Policy: The information submitted in the nomination form will be registered by Linnaeus University for
administration and admission purposes according to the Personal Data Act (PUL/SFS 1998:204; including
amendments). Each person has the right to get an extract from the register upon official request. Each person also
has the right to demand that a change be made to any registered data that is considered to be incorrect or
incomplete. Also, please note that higher education institutions in Sweden must abide by the principle of public
access to official documents. It is necessary to confirm the data policy in order to submit nominations. Further,
nominated students must be informed of, and accept, the data policy before nominations are submitted. If you have
any questions, please contact inexchange@lnu.se.



